5/30/25, 3:20 PM Mail - Jason Mozol - Outlook

G Outlook

FW: Safe Bay Enforcement Records

From: Maya N. Carroll <mcarroll@DuluthMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 5:54 PM

To: Samantha Smith <ssmith@ DuluthMN.gov>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Safe Bay Enforcement Records

Sam,

Below are calls to the Damiano that include ‘Safe Bay'.

2023 — 2 Calls for Service
2024 — 6 Calls for Service

Zero citations/arrests occurred unless we include the last one where the male left Safe Bay and was later arrested for DUL.

Reach out if you're looking for additional info. And if you ever need anything and it's more urgent — feel free to call my cell | N

Incident # Call Date/Time | Type Location Summary
2023-23091735 6/29/2023 5:32 | DIST-DISTURBANCE 25220‘,; LRIl LT Female yelling across the street from Safe Bay.
. DRUG-DRUG 206 W 4th St, Duluth, MN Safe Bay employee calling to report two individuals
202323106237 | 712712023 425 | porneNT 55806 between Alicia's Place and Damiano cutting up drugs.
2024-24079619 6/12/2024 7:52 | TRSPSS-TRESPASS 206 W 4th St, Duluth, MN One individual trespassed from Safe Bay for 6
55806 Months
. ANIMAL-ANIMAL 206 W 4th St, Duluth, MN
2024-24109772 8/2/2024 1:45 DISTURBANCE 55806 Request for officers to catch Raccoon at Safe Bay
) PUBLIC-PUBLIC 206 W 4th St, Duluth, MN Individual at Safe Bay requested a ride to hospital for
2024-24112572 8/6/2024 21:22 ASSIST 55806 mental health support
- Safe Bay employee calling about male sleeping on
202424118060 | 8/16/2024 5:28 | UNWANT-UNWANTED | 206 W 4th St, Duluth, MN grass near Safe Bay location. Male was asked to
PERSON 55806
move along.
Individual did not feel safe at the address listed for his
2024-24130663 9/6/2024 17:33 | INFO-INFORMATION gggovg aali il ankle monitor. Just wanted it documented for his PO
that he was staying at Safe Bay instead.
Safe Bay employee called to report a possibly
202424144234 | 912912024 1:49 CSLC'QEEMPT L gosgovg ek impaired driver who left Safe Bay. Male driver was
located and arrested for DUL
Maya Carroll
Police Technology, Intelligence
and Records Manager
Duluth Police Department
2030 North Arlington Ave

Duluth, MN 55811

Email: mcarroll@duluthmn.gov

Desk: (218) 730-5486

From: Samantha Smith <ssmith@DuluthMN.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:30 PM

To: Maya N. Carroll <mcarroll@DuluthMN.gov>

Subject: RE: Safe Bay Enforcement Records

Hi Maya,

Thank you for your help! | believe Attorneys is looking for calls to service and arrests/citations. Would it be possible to send everything and have the records
that have the kay phrase “Safe Bay” highlighted somehow?

2023 Safe Bay timeline: April through October
2024 Safe Bay timeline: April through October
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